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May 9, 2008

TO: Task Force on Fire Protection and Emergency Medical Services and
Interested Parties

FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Cancellation of the May 23, 2008 Meeting of the Task Force on Fire
Protection and Emergency Medical Services

The May 23, 2008 Task Force on Fire Protection and Emergency Medical Services
Meeting has been cancelled. The next scheduled will be held on September 19, 2008 at
2:00 p.m. at the County Administration Center located at 1600 Pacific Highway, San Diego,
California 92101 in Room 302. An agenda will be mailed approximately two weeks before
the meeting.

Inlieu of the May 23, 2008 Task Force Meeting, all Task Force Members will be invited to a
presentation by Chandra Wallar, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer in early June. The
presentation will share information on the Fire Protection and Prevention Services
improvements and enhancements that will be recommended to the County Board of
Supervisors in late June. The time and location of the presentation has not yet been set.
Contact information for all Task Force Members has been forwarded to Chandra Wallar's
staff.

If you have any questions, please call me at (619)531-5400.
Respectfully,
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E. JOHN TRAYLOR
Executive Director

EJR:tl



